

Subject: Contact for Chemicals Strategy
Location: Skype meeting

Start: lun. 25-05-2020 10:30
End: lun. 25-05-2020 11:30

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Accepted

Organizer:

Required Attendees:

From: [REDACTED] cewep.eu>

Sent: Friday, May 8, 2020 9:36 AM

To: [REDACTED]

Subject: Re: Contact for Chemicals Strategy

Dear [REDACTED]

All well! thanks! Your colleague is very welcome, this strategy is very broad and synergies are then even more important 😊

The topics I would like to touch upon are:

- same chemical standards for virgin materials and those made from recycled materials,
- introduction of new hazard classes in the CLP Regulation (e.g. for EDCs),
- Revision of legislation on food contact materials should be revised,
- action plan to phase-out all non-essential use of PFAS.

Ideally for me it would work to talk on Monday 11th (anytime between 11 and 15), Wednesday 13th (anytime between 10 and 15), Thursday 14th (14 or 15:00), Friday 15th (anytime between 10 and 15).

Best regards,

[REDACTED]

Da: [REDACTED]
[REDACTED] ec.europa.eu>

Data: giovedì 7 maggio 2020 22:20

A: [REDACTED]

Oggetto: RE: Contact for Chemicals Strategy

Dear [REDACTED]

All fine by me! I hope that by you too.

Sure next week is fine. Can you please propose a few days and times that suit you. Also, could you let me know what specifically you would like to discuss?

The chemicals strategy as such is the responsibility of our sister unit B2 but there are many interface issues with waste where we are concerned. I will also invite my colleague [REDACTED] of B2 to the meeting given we are both working on interface issues.

Best regards

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED] [cewep.eu](mailto:[REDACTED]@cewep.eu)>

Sent: Thursday, May 7, 2020 9:25 PM

To: [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

Subject: Re: Contact for Chemicals Strategy

Dear [REDACTED]

I hope you are doing well! If you have time maybe we can have a chat on the phone or in video conference next week?

Best regards,

[REDACTED]

Inviato da iPhone

Il giorno 7 mag 2020, alle ore 20:50, [REDACTED]

ha scritto:

Hi [REDACTED]

Good talking to you today.

My colleague [REDACTED] is willing to guide you through the fascinating chemical recycling world!

Take care

[REDACTED]

On 7 May 2020, at 18:49, [REDACTED]
wrote:

Dear [REDACTED]

could you please let us know who of your colleagues is responsible for the chemicals

strategy ? We would like to discuss the question if the same requirements should apply to secondary raw materials as to primary materials as well as the determination of Hazardous Properties for Waste. Can you help ?

Best,

